




**MEMORANDUM**

Council Meeting of June 5, 2008

TO: Members of City Council  
FROM: Mayor Rick Baker   
RE: Confirmation of Appointment to the Nuisance Abatement Board

I respectfully request that Council confirm the appointment of Hardy W. Bryan, III as an alternate member to the Nuisance Abatement Board to fill an unexpired two-year term ending 11/30/08.

Attached is a copy of Mr. Bryan's resume for your information.

RB/ea  
Attachments  
cc: S. Headley, Assistant Police Legal Advisor

A RESOLUTION CONFIRMING THE  
APPOINTMENT AN ALTERNATE MEMBER TO  
THE NUISANCE ABATEMENT BOARD; AND  
PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

BE IT RESOLVED By the City Council of the City of St. Petersburg, Florida, that this Council hereby confirms the appointment of Hardy W. Bryan, III as an alternate member to the Nuisance Abatement Board to fill an unexpired two-year term ending 11/30/08.

This resolution shall become effective immediately upon its adoption.

Approved as to form and content:

---

City Attorney or (Designee)

## **HARDY W. BRYAN, III.**

---

766 35th Avenue North  
St. Petersburg, FL 33704

Home Phone: 727-522-0732

**OBJECTIVE:** To be appointed a permanent member of the Nuisance Abatement Board.

### **QUALIFICATIONS**

My education, training and experiences as a member of the U. S. Armed Forces, coupled with strong ethical, moral and religious beliefs and a desire to improve the community that I live in, provides a strong basis for working towards and achieving the goals of this Board.

### **EDUCATION**

1956-1959 Diploma, Northeast High School  
1959-1963 Bachelor of Science (Finance & Economics), Florida State University  
1973-1974 Master of Arts (Public Administration), Ball State University  
1973-1975 U. S. Army Command & Staff General College  
1975-1976 Industrial War College  
1997 Graduate Leadership St. Petersburg

### **EMPLOYMENT**

1963-1983 Officer, U. S. Army (retired Lieutenant Colonel).

During my military career, I served as a tank platoon leader, tank company Executive Officer, Installation Commander of Panzer Kaserne in Germany, Company Commander in Vietnam, Depot Storage Officer in Italy, Quartermaster Advisor to a Vietnamese Group Commander, Logistics Officer for the major wholesale provider in Germany, Adviser to National Guard and Army Reserves units in Eastern Pennsylvania, and Executive Officer for a National Inventory Control Point in St. Louis, Missouri.

1983-1997 Broker, Northside Realty, Inc.

Operated a medium-sized independent real estate company, which provided services for sales and listings of residential and commercial properties. Also provided property management services.

1997-present Realtor, Hofacker & Associates, Inc.

Markets residential and commercial properties as well as providing property management.

## COMMUNITY INVOLVEMENT

Board of Directors, Brookwood, a Young Women's Residence, six (6) years.  
Member & President, Sunshine City Kiwanis Club, seven (7) years.  
Vestry & Senior Warden, St. Thomas Episcopal Church, six (6) years.  
Northeast Exchange Club, five (5) years to current.  
Volunteer, St. Petersburg's Fire & Police Departments \*\*  
Masonic Lodge #283, Scottish Rites, and Egypt Temple, current.

## REFERENCES

David W. "Bill" Foster, Attorney (727-822-2013)  
Gary Stempinski, Retired Police Officer (727-327-2222)

Also under Community Involvement:

Graduate of Leadership St. Pete

Current Vice President, Allendale Terrace Neighborhood Association;  
Charter President at time of formation

\*\* In speaking with Mr. Bryan concerning a conflict of interest, he indicated the volunteer service with the Police Department was about 10 years ago, assisting with the SWAT Training Division video taping.

Mr. Bryan is not currently involved in volunteer activities with the Police Department.